EXHIBIT J



From: Barmann, Bernard

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2008 2:11 PM

To: Pirnazar, Sogol K.

Cc: Morries, Kendra S.; Steve Fimmel; Bonney McCormack
Subject: AMD v. Intel - 30(b)(6) Deposition noticed for tomorrow

Sogol,

| think prior communications have already made this clear, but just to make sure we're
on the same page with respect to the 30(b)(6) deposition regarding the In re Graphics
Processing Units Antitrust Litigation Intel proposed for September, | wanted to remind
you that AMD does not plan to appear for the deposition. Instead, we plan to file a
motion. I'm saying this now because in the notice served August 12, Intel identified
tomorrow, Sept. 4, as the date for the deposition. Of course, we have not agreed to that
date, or any other date, for this deposition.

Bernie

Bernard C. Barmann, Jr.
O'Melveny & MyersLLP
400 S. Hope Street

Los Angeles, California 90071
(213) 430-6000

Direct Dial (213) 430-7634
Fax (213) 430-6407
bbarmann@omm.com

This message and any attached documents contain information from the law firm
of O'Melveny & Myers LLP that may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient, you may not read, copy, distribute, or use this
information. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the
sender immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this message.



